
From: Russell G. Martin
To: Terri Graham
Cc: Ken Suddreth
Subject: FW: Maxco/Jesse Maxwell Rezoning Application
Date: Thursday, November 05, 2015 2:58:16 PM

Please list the Pebblebrook rezoning of the Nov. 9th  P&Z agenda as being withdrawn. The withdraw
 request is in the email below.
 
Thank you,
 
Rusty Martin, AICP
Senior Planner
Community Development Department
3180 Atlanta Road
Smyrna, GA 30080
Phone: 678-631-5354
Fax: 770-431-2808
Email: rgmartin@smyrnaga.gov

 

From: Kevin Moore [mailto:JKM@mijs.com] 
Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2015 2:32 PM
To: Russell G. Martin
Subject: Maxco/Jesse Maxwell Rezoning Application
 
Rusty,

Please accept this email communication as my client's notice to the City of Smyrna of our
 withdrawal of the pending rezoning and annexation applications with respect to the property
 located on Pebblebrook Road. Unfortunately, we were not able to satisfy concerns associated
 with the proposed development in a manner that would result in an economically successful
 project. Accordingly, the referenced Applications are hereby withdrawn. 

If you should need any further information from me in order to process this withdrawal, or
 should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

With kindest regards,

Kevin

J. Kevin Moore
Moore Ingram Johnson & Steele
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The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use
 by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that
 any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly
 prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by
 Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more
 useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find
 out more Click Here.

http://www.mimecast.com/products/

